UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05794700 Date: 11/30/2015

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2012 10:56 PM
To: 'sullivanjj@state.goV'

Subject: Re: TIP report downgrades

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ)@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:54 PM

To: H .

Subject: Re: TIP report downgrades

Pretty odd. Although it appears cooler heads prevailed and neither is being downgraded.

RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:39 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: TIP report downgrades

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanll@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 04:26 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: TIP report downgrades

FYI

From: CdeBaca, Luis

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:59 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: RE: TIP report downgrades

There were more upgrades than downgrades this year, and I’d be happy to send that to you also.
There are some real success stories. That said, here are the downgrades: Tier 1 to Tier 2:
Bosnia & Herzegovina; South Korea; Nigeria; Portugal. Tier 2 to Tier 2 WL: Bahrain;
Djibouti; Jamaica; Kenya, Macau; Malawi; Namibia; Senegal; Seychelles; Sierra Leone;

Suriname. Tier 2 WL to Tier 3: Syria
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